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MEMO 
 

TO: All WCAA Tenant Concessions (Retail / Food & Beverage) 
    
  
FROM: Geoff Nelson, P.E., C.M. 
 Senior Project Engineer 
 Construction & Alteration Permits 
 10500 Rogell Drive, #602 
 Detroit, MI 48242 
 (734) 247-4617 
 
DATE: May 26, 2020 
 
SUBJECT: WCAA Tenant Security Camera Requirements 
____________________________________________________________________________  
   
Concession Tenant Security Cameras:  The Airport Authority requires all Concessionaires to 
install a camera with a view of the store entrance that can be randomly monitored by the Airport 
Authority. The Airport recommends one of the following IP based camera options or an 
approved alternative: 

 
IP Fixed Camera: 
VERINT S5120FDW-DN (Note:  While this is the exterior option, this is the Airport Authority’s 
need for internal use as well) 

 
IP PTZ Camera: 
VERINT S5620PTZ (Note:  Indoor version, which essentially means “no heater or sunshield” on 
this particular camera) 
 
The camera(s) shall be installed by the Concessionaire.  The equipment, installation, and 
maintenance costs will be the responsibility of the Concessionaire.  The Concessionaire shall 
run cable to the nearest SSR Room with available WCAA Network capability, leaving 15 feet of 
coiled cable for future connection to the Airport’s Closed Circuit Television system.  Confirm 
location with the WCAA Technology Services and WCAA Airport Security. 
 
Camera mounting options will be evaluated by the WCAA for each location based on available 
real estate and views. 
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